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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 16 May 2023 8:58 AM
To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha
Cc: Admin A
Subject: [SEEK MANDATE] - AIG REF: 3710264226SG// LKK REF: CC6/AIG22002488/AEA3Q2 

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLX1885M(OI) / SLP8820X(TP)/ OTHERS ON 16/03/2022]

Dear Saliha, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
This is a 3 vehicles chain collision whereby our insured was the last vehicle. In accordance with the MCF guideline for 
chain collision, we have to settle the front vehicle's claim at 100%.  
 
We seek your approval to offer repairer “SM AUTOMOTIVE” at $55,807.00(all-in). 
 
The summary is as follows: - 
 

 Amount Claimed Amount Revised 
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 128,698.32 $ 50,825.00 ($47,500.00 +7%GST) 
2. Loss of Rental (2days x $180.00) $        360.00 $      - 
3. Loss of Use (90days x $120.00) $   10,800.00 $    4,860.00 (81days x $60.00) 
4. LTA/GIA Search Fee $            2.00 $           2.00 
5. Towing Fee $        120.00 $       120.00 

Total $ 139,980.32 $  55,807.00 
 
The breakdown of number of days is as follows: - 
 

Date:   Remarks: 
Days 

(Proposed 
to offer) 

16/3/2022 Wednesday Date of accident   
17/3/2022 Thursday LKK conducts survey.   
18/3/2022 Friday     
19/3/2022 Saturday     
20/3/2022 Sunday     
21/3/2022 Monday     
22/3/2022 Tuesday     

23/3/2022 Wednesday 

Third Party repairer checks with supplier for 
spare parts but the parts are not available and 
estimated arrived on 12/05/2022. Please refer 
to the SUPPLIER LETTER FOR ORDER SPARE 
PART & EMAIL FROM TP.  
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24/03/22 - 
10/05/2022   Waiting for spare parts. 48 

11/5/2022 Wednesday Received 1st batch of spare parts. Please refer 
to SUPPLIER TAX INVOICE DD 11.05.22 (1ST). 8 
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18/5/2022 Wednesday 
Received 2nd batch of spare parts. Please 
refer to SUPPLIER TAX INVOICE DD 18.05.2022 
(2nd). 

    Recommended repair days. 24 
    TOTAL 81 

 
We have uploaded all the relevant documents in Merimen for your easy reference. 
 
Please let us have your mandate after reviewing the matter. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


